Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 3:02 PM

To: ‘Supramaniam, Darshene’; Admin A; assignments

Cc: ‘Tan, Lily (AIG)'; 'Fong, Andy-SY'; 'Kaur, Baljit’; 'Lim, Sheng Yang'; 'Chan, Yoke Shi’; ‘Chin,
Lee-Ying'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'’; ‘Fan, Winnie-LW'; ‘Md Ishak, Mohd Imran'

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO SLE3645B

AND JLC4916 ON 23 APRIL 2018

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Supramaniam, Darshene [mailto:Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 2:36 PM

To: 'admin-a@lkkauto.com'; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>;
Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-
Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Fan, Winnie-LW <Winnie-
LW.Fan@aig.com>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran <Imran.Ishak@aig.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO SLE3645B AND JLC4916 ON 23 APRIL
2018

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from_RIAZ LLC.

Claim no : 0933471858SG003
Case Owner  :Jacyln Maniam Kesaval

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Please assign to Mr Marcus Chua as requested.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Darshene Supramaniam
AlG

Express Claims Adjuster Il, FNOL SG Claims Operations - Auto
Shared Services - Malaysia | Global Business Services
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